VILLAGE OF

STEGER
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

i JUNE 5, 2017 7:00pm |‘

A.

B.

G.

H.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATION

Presentation by EMCOR

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

REPORTS

1.
2.

7.

o o > w

Administrator

Department Heads
a. Public Infrastructure/Code Enforcement Director
b Fire Chief
C. Police Chief
d. EMA Chief
e Community Center Director
f Assistant Village Administrator/Human Resources Director
g. Housing and Community Development Director
Attorney
Treasurer
Trustee/Liaison
Clerk
Mayor's Report

PAYING OF THE BILLS

CORRESPONDENCE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

ORDINANCE NO. 1143 AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A COMPENSATION

SCHEDULE FOR THE EMPLOYEES AND NON-ELECTED
OFFICIALS OF THE VILLAGE OF STEGER EFFECTIVE
JANUARY 1, 2017.




MONDAYJUNE 5, 2017 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA |

Business License Application of Positive Vibez at 3324 Chicago Road, pending inspections.

Discussion, consideration and possible action on of the repaving of Kings Rd south of
Richton Rd to end of Village Limits, in conjunction with Crete Township.

J. NEW BUSINESS:

ORDINANCE NO. 1153 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
REDEVELOPMENT OF CERTAIN PROPERTY IN
THE VILLAGE OF STEGER AND THE
INDUCEMENT OF CERTAIN REDEVELOPMENT
EXPENDITURES FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER

ORDINANCE NO. 1154 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER2,
SECTION 2-482 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF
STEGER, ILLINOIS REGARDING THE COMBINED
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE NO. 1155 AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PREVAILING
WAGES FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER

RESOLUTION NO. 1109 A RESOLUTION RELATING TO PARTICIPATION
BY ELECTED OFFICIALS IN THE ILLINOIS
MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

Special Event Application Requests:

Daniel’s 8th Grade Graduation Party

2nd Annual AshleyCan Pediatric Cancer Foundation Motorcycle Ride

K. ADJOURNMENT

PAGE -2-

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities who require certain
accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have questions about the accessibility of the meeting or
facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708) 754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those
persons



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, WILL & COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

The Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 7:00 P.M. on this 24™ day of
May, 2017 in the Municipal Building of the Village of Steger with the Village Clerk
Joseph M. Zagone, Jr. attending with Mayor Kenneth A. Peterson presiding.

Village Joseph M. Zagone, Jr. called the roll. The following Trustees were present;
Joyce, Sarek, Perchinski, Lopez, Skrezyna and Buxton. Also present were, Fire Chief
Nowell Fillion, Police Chief Ken Boehm, Director of Public Infrastructure Dave
Toepper, EMA Chief Tom Johnston, Housing Director Alice Peterson and Community
Center Director Diane Rossi, Assistant Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen and
Village Administrator Mike Tilton.

AWARDS, HONORS, SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS AND PRESENTATIONS - None.

MINUTES

Trustee Joyce made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 1, 2017 Board
meeting. Trustee Perchinski seconded the motion. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion
carried.

Trustee Lopez made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 15, 2017 Board
meeting. Trustee Sarek seconded the motion. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION- Cindy Trotier of the Steger Area Chamber of
Commerce confirmed that Mayor Peterson had received her email indicating that the
Chamber will not hold the Steger Fest this year time and resources needed. The
Chamber does not have the kind of funds required.

REPORTS
Village Administrator Tilton stated that CMAP will provide the Zoning Board with
free training. The training is about a month away and Village Board members are

welcome to attend.

Mr. Tilton added the Steger Day of Prayer is June 3™ from 10am to noon at the
Village Gazebo. The Park of Hope dedication is also June 3 at 1pm.

Mayor Peterson added that the Memorial Day Ceremony will be Monday May 29" at
10am at the Veterans Memorial.

Director of Public Infrastructure had no report.



MINUTES OF MAY 24, 2017— page 2

Fire Chief Nowell Fillion had no report. .

Police Chief Ken Boehm referred to his weekly report.

EMA Chief Tom Johnston had no report.

Community Center Director Diane Rossi had no report.

Assistant Village Administrator/HR Director Mary Jo Seehausen had no report.
Housing and Community Development Director Alice Peterson was absent.
Village Attorney had no report

TRUSTEES’ REPORTS

Trustee Buxton had no report.

Trustee Skrezyna had no report.

Trustee Lopez had no report.

Trustee Sarek had no report.

Trustee Perchinski reminded the audience of the October 27! First Responders
Ball. Anyone interested in donating a gift basket to be raffled at the event would be
appreciated. Tickets are $100 per person and are available through Kiwanis.
Trustee Joyce Bloom Trail ROTC will be requesting permission to use Veterans
Park for “Drill Camp”. Camp will be held Monday through Friday early morning for two

weeks probably in August.

CLERK’S REPORT had no report.

PRESIDENT PETERSON Mayor Peterson had no report.

CORRESPONDENCE -none

OLD BUSINESS:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to table ORDINANCE NO. 1143 AN ORDINANCE
ESTABLISHING A COMPENSATION SCHEDULE FOR THE EMPLOYEES AND
NON-ELECTED OFFICIALS OF THE VILLAGE OF STEGER EFFECTIVE JANUARY
1, 2017. Lopez seconded the motion. Voice vote was called; all ayes. Motion carried.



MINUTES OF MAY 24, 2017 — page 3

Trustee Joyce made a motion to table the Business License Application of Positive
Vibez at 3324 Chicago Road, pending inspections. Trustee Perchinski seconded the
motion. Voice vote was called; all ayes. Motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Mayor Peterson made the following appointments;

Mike Tilton Village Administrator

Mary Jo Seehausen Assistant Village Administrator and HR Director
Ken Boehm Police Chief

Nowell Fillion Fire Chief

Dave Toepper Public Infrastructure Director

Tom Johnston EMA Chief

Diane Rossi Community Center Director

Alice Peterson Housing Director

Delgaldo Law Group Legal

Gianopoulos Law  Legal

GW & Associates  Finance Director
Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the Mayor's appointments. Trustee
Skrezyna seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Joyce, Perchinski, Sarek, Lopez, Skrezyna and Buxton. Mayor Peterson voted aye.
Motion carried.

Mayor Peterson appointed each of the Trustees as liason to the same departments
as they currently hold. Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the Mayor's
appointments. Trustee Buxton seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following
Trustees voted aye; Perchinski, Sarek, Lopez, Skrezyna and Buxton. Trustee Joyce
voted no. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion for “no action” on all SACC requests regarding
Steger Fest. Trustee Lopez seconded the motion. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion
carried. No action.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion, seconded by Trustee Lopez to table Discussion,
consideration and possible action on of the repaving of Kings Rd south of Richton Rd
to end of Village Limits, in conjunction with Crete Township.Trustee Perchinski
suggested that Crete Township pick up the cost. Administrator Tilton will contact
Crete Township to discuss. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the Special Event Request by Maytag
Laundromat for the 2017 Bike Night/Car Show. Proceeds will benefit the Fischer
House a Veterans support agency. Trustee Skrezyna seconded the motion. Roll was
called. The following Trustees voted aye; Joyce, Perchinski, Sarek, Lopez, Skrezyna
and Buxton. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.



MINUTES OF MAY 24, 2017 — page 4

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the Special Event request for the 2017
McLaughlin & Tubbs Family Reunion. Trustee Sarek seconded the motion. Roll was
called. The following Trustees voted aye; Joyce, Perchinski, Sarek, Lopez, Skrezyna
and Buxton. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve RESOLUTION NO.1108 A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS TO ACT AS SIGNATORIES
ON VILLAGE OF STEGER ACCOUNTS AT OLD PLANK TRAIL COMMUNITY
BANK FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER. Trustee Buxton seconded the motion. Roll
was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Joyce, Perchinski, Sarek, Lopez,
Skrezyna and Buxton. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Trustee Joyce made a motion to ratify the approval of the May 15, 2017 vote on the
Police Roofing Project. Trustee Perchinski seconded the motion. Roll was called
The following Trustees voted aye; Joyce, Perchinski, Sarek, Lopez, Skrezyna and
Buxton. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Skrezyna made a motion to ratify the approval of the May 15, 2017 vote on
paying of the listed bills. Trustee Sarek seconded the motion. Roll was called The
following Trustees voted aye; Joyce, Perchinski, Sarek, Lopez, Skrezyna and Buxton.
Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adjourn to closed session to discuss Collective
bargaining matters, compensation, discipline or dismissal of specific employees.
Trustee Skrezyna seconded the motion.

7:15pm

Trustee Joyce made a motion to reconvene regular session. Trustee Sarek
seconded the motion. Roll was called The following Trustees voted aye; Joyce,
Perchinski, Sarek, Lopez, Skrezyna and Buxton. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion
carried.

8:02pm

There being no further business to discuss, Trustee Perchinski made a motion to
adjourn. Trustee Sarek seconded the motion. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:03 pm

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk



SYS DATE:06/02/17

village of Steger

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 789
DATE: 06/01/17 Thursday June 1, 2017 PAGE
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
NICHOLSON, PETER
052617 01-00-28400 PLANNING HEARING 150.00
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC
120929 01-00-31400 MAINT.-TRAFFIC & 984 .00
T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC.
090633 01-00-31400 MAINT.-TRAFFIC & 141.00
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC
120929 01-00-31401 MAINT.-OTHER ELEC 960.00
COM ED
84103 0517 01-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFF 692.36
COM ED
99093 0517 01-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFF 3389.83
HERITAGE F/S, INC,
_ 71773 01-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 71.57
ALPINE VALLEY WATER, INC.
80921 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.00
CINTAS CORPORATION #319
5007955659 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 14.82
LOCIS
38713 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 135.00
PROVEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS
396622 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 240.00
MAIL FINANCE (NEOPOST USA) '
N6551840 01-00-33600 POSTAGE 607.47
VERIZON WIRELESS
9785105697 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE 1285.09
PACE SUBURBAN BUS / VA N P 00 L
471322 01-00-33902 SENIOR BUS LEASE 100.00
FORTE '
25603 01-00-33904 EPAY & LEIN FEES 5.00
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC
19340 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES 11103.74
GIANOPOLUS, DENNIS G. P.C. !
' 17159 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES 495.00
ILLINOIS STATE POLICE
04-2017 01-00-34102 PROFESSIONAL SERV 27.00
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC
19345 01-00-34500 CONSULTING SERVIC 3071.25
PROSHRED SECURITY ®
100089841 01-00-38917 REFUSE/SHREDDING 45,00
PROSHRED SECURITY
100089925 01-00-38917 REFUSE/SHREDDING 45.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 00 23576.13
VERIZON WIRELESS
9785105697 01-07-33700 TELEPHONE 98.77
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 07 98.77
GIANOPOLUS, DENNIS G. P.C.
17159 01-08-34100 LEGAL SERVICES 4778.77
BRIO INDUSTRIES INC.
159 01-08-34500 ASBESTOS INSPECTI 400.00

SYS TIME:11:43

1



SYS DATE:06/02/17

Village of Steger

SYS TIME:11:43

2

A/ P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 789
DATE: 06/01/17 Thursday June 1, 2017 PAGE
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 08 5178.77
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 28853.67
ACME DOOR INC ;
8966 02-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING 316.00
GEMINI PLUMBING COMPANY INC
021643 02-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING 225.00
CHARLIE'S GARAGE INC
064063 02-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 375.90
CHARLIE'S GARAGE INC
064135 02-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 283.79
CHARLIE'S GARAGE INC
064158 02-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 47.00
GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODUCTS
AG56059 02-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 374.67
K-MART #7289 ’
011 65704 02-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 69.99
R & R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET )
10135 02-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 330.00
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71647 02-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 233.08
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71648 02-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 194.76
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71765 02-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 573.23
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71766 02-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 181.87
CINTAS CORPORATION #319 o
5007955659 02-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 14.82
VERIZON WIRELESS
9785105697 02-00-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AI 120.14
AIRGAS USA LLC
9063259193 02-00-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIE 259.25
HENRY SCHEIN
41866741 02-00-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIE 232.14
HENRY SCHEIN
41980263 02-00-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIE 69.50
MW LEASING COMPANY LLC
L110792 02-00-33901 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 253.66
METRO PARAMEDIC SERVICES INC.
020-00526 02-00-34250 AMBULANCE SERVICE  21599.80
TOTAL FOR FUND 02 DEPT. 00 25754.60
TOTAL FOR FUND 02 25754.60
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC _
775716 03-30-31100 MAINT-BUILDING 68.34
COMED
19001 0517 03-30-33100 ELECTRICITY 40.31



SYS DATE:06/02/17 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:43

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 780
DATE: 06/01/17 Thursday June 1, 2017 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
ICON PRINTING
13481 03-30-33400 PRINTING & SUPPLI 102.00
SOUTH HOLLAND PAPER CO.
372833 03-30-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 217.47
PETTY CASH
052417 03-30-33503.09 SUPPLIES-AFTER SC 49,98
GOODMAN, KELLY
MAY 2017 03-30-33504.01  INSTRUCTOR-AEROBI 180.00
PEDERSOLI, JODI
8 MAY 2017 03-30-33504.01  INSTRUCTOR-AEROBI 220.00
AT&T
708-754-3690 05 03-30-33700 TELEPHONE 17.19
VERIZON WIRELESS
9785105697 03-30-33700 TELEPHONE 30.01
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
9003493043 03-30-33703 MAINTENANCE CONTR 27.50
PETTY CASH
33133 03-30-33703 MAINTENANCE CONTR 10.00
SMITHEREEN COMPANY
1516850 03-30-33703 MAINTENANCE CONTR 750.00
TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY
28574592 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM 185.39
PROTECTION ONE ALARM MONITORING, INC.
050317 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM 34.12
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 DEPT. 30 1932.31
ELMER & SON LOCKSMITHS INC
347396 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYG 15.00
GEMINI PLUMBING COMPANY INC
021634 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYG 325.00
GREENSCAPE TREE & TURF PROFESSIONALS INC
44899 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYG 125.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 DEPT. 31 465.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 2397.31
CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES, INC
34768800 04-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING 175.44
JAMES HERR & SONS
102818 04-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 471.33
JAMES HERR & SONS
102848 04-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 82.14
JAMES HERR & SONS
102871 04-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 40.76
JAMES HERR & SONS :
102888 04-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 122.39
JAMES HERR & SONS
102903 04-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 158.63
SCOTT'S-U-SAVE
410235 04-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 1057.41



SYS DATE:06/02/17

village of Steger

SYS TIME:11:43

/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 789
DATE: 06/01/17 Thursday June 1, 2017 PAGE 4
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
SCOTT'S-U-SAVE
410394 04-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 26.00
SUTTON FORD INC
447273 04-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 17.19
SUTTON FORD INC
564775 04-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 843.66
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71616 04-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 1853.95
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71765 04-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 1146.48
WALTON OFFICE SUPPLY
300320-0 04-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 370.02
WALTON OFFICE SUPPLY
4 300352-0 04-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 104.87
AT T )
708754359305 04-00-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AI 112.25
COMCAST
051017 04-00-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AI 136.69
IL DEPT OF INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY o
T1735739 04-00-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AT 5.00
VERIZON WIRELESS
9785105697 04-00-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AI 760.54
COMCAST j
051017 04-00-33701 CABLE/INTERNET 134.90
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS-STARCOM13108 COLLECTI
293543312017 04-00-33702 RADIO SERVICE/STA 1386.00
MW LEASING COMPANY LLC
L110791 04-00-33901 RENTAL EXPENSE 617.50
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC
19340 04-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES 962.50
COUNTY LINE PET HOSPITAL,
129475 04-00-34600 IMPOUNDING FEES 585.00
DACAV INDUSTRIES
6951 04-00-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 95.94
THE EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
254757 04-00-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 81.00
THE EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
254916 04-00-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 157.00
THE EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
254949 04-00-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 170.00
GALLS LLC
007511743 04-00-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 159.98
JCM UNIFORMS
731951 04-00-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 194.98
FAJMAN, PETER
051817 04-00-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 34.31
RAY O'HERRON CO INC
1726939-1IN 04-00-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 145.71
MENARDS - MATTESON
44638 04-00-37800 NEW-TOOLS & WORK 53.60
CDW GOVERNMENT INC
HTF0818 04-00-37900 NEW-OFFICE EQUIPM 227.04
MARLIN BUSINESS BANK
15008862 04-00-37902 NEW-COMPUTER HARD 1034.42
NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL TRAINING INC
220454 04-00-38700 POLICE TRAINING 510.00
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF TOWN WATCH
NNO5639 04-00-38900 COMMUNITY RELATIO 199.78



SYS DATE:06/02/17 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:43

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 789
DATE: 06/01/17 Thursday June 1, 2017 PAGE 5
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
CHICAGO HEIGHTS POLICE DEPARTMENT
050817 04-00-38910 PRISONER HOUSING 1200.00
MOBLEY, STEPHANIE
052617 04-00-38960 GRANT EXPENSES 50.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 04 DEPT. 00 15484.41
VERIZON WIRELESS
9785105697 04-02-33700 TELEPHONE 18.94
NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION
WENZEL 2017 04-02-38901 DUES & SUBSCRIPTI 99.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 04 DEPT. 02 117.94
TOTAL FOR FUND 04 15602.35
BRITES CARTAGE LTD
29272 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (R 235.54
BRITES CARTAGE LTD
29273 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (R 789.43
BRITES CARTAGE LTD
29298 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (R 793.64
H.D. SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
H189926 06-00-31504 MAINT-MAINS 786.22
H.D. SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
H204259 06-00-31504 MAINT-MAINS 595.25
H.D. SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
H204279 06-00-31504 MAINT-MAINS 324.80
H.D. SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
H204340 06-00-31504 MAINT-MAINS 55.00-
M.E. SIMPSON CO., INC.
29922 06-00-31504 MAINT-MAINS 610.00
M.E. SIMPSON CO., INC.
29968 06-00-31504 MAINT-MAINS 2430.00
M&J UNDERGROUND, INC
M17-0122 06-00-31504.01  MAINT-MAINS OUTSI 7862.50
M&J UNDERGROUND, INC
M17-0123 06-00-31504.01  MAINT-MAINS OUTSI 650.00
TERRY'S FORD
06728 06-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 43.32
COMED
52003 0517 06-00-33100 ELECTRIC 31.79
COMED
76056 0517 06-00-33100 ELECTRIC 791.91
COMED
67036 0517 06-00-33101 ELECTRIC-WATER PU 1101.45
NICOR GAS
1000 1 0517 06-00-33200 HEATING 157.30
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71647 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 233.08
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71648 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 194,77



SYS DATE:06/02/17 Village of Steger SYS TIME:11:43

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 789
DATE: 06/01/17 Thursday June 1, 2017 PAGE 6
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71766 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 181.88
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71773 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 425.42
ALPINE VALLEY WATER, INC.
80686 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 20.25
ALPINE VALLEY WATER, INC.
80925 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 23.00
CINTAS CORPORATION #319
5007816603 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 52.16
MENARDS - MATTESON
45038 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 56.97
VERIZON WIRELESS
9785105697 06-00-33700 TELEPHONE 364.74
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0233602 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 50.03
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0234649 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 21.02
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0234746 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 46.90
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0235916 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 46.23
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0236969 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 21.02
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0237067 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 46.22
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0238175 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 46.23
TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS DPWS/CAS#19
2017 TOEPPER 06-00-38901 DUES & SUBSCRIPTI 10.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 06 DEPT. 00 18988.07
TOTAL FOR FUND 06 18988.07
GREENSCAPE TREE & TURF PROFESSIONALS INC
44898 07-00-31213 MAINT-MOWING & PA 952.00
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.
02-14123 07-00-31800 MAINT-TOOLS & WOR 141.58
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.
02-14431 07-00-31800 MAINT-TOOLS & WOR 98.95
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71647 07-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 233.08
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71648 07-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 194.77
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71766 07-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 181.88
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71773 07-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 425.42
ALPINE VALLEY WATER, INC.
80686 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 20.25
ALPINE VALLEY WATER, INC.
80925 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 23.00
CINTAS CORPORATION #319
5007816603 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 52.16



SYS DATE:06/02/17 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:43
A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 789
DATE: 06/01/17 Thursday June 1, 2017 PAGE 7
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
FASTENAL COMPANY
ILSTEL38826 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 21.60
FASTENAL COMPANY
ILSTE138833 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 18.06
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC
6981-384828 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 95.88
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0233602 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 50.02
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0234649 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 21.02
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0234746 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 46.90
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0235916 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 46.22
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0236969 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 21.02
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0237067 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 46.23
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0238175 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 46.22
UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS
69096 07-00-38400 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 85.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 07 DEPT. 00 2821.26
TOTAL FOR FUND 07 2821.26
ILLINOIS COUNTIES RISK MANAGMENT TRUST
DED4193001 15-00-36600 DEDUCTIBLE 3273.95
TOTAL FOR FUND 15 DEPT. 00 3273.95
TOTAL FOR FUND 15 3273.95
GENUINE PARTS COMPANY INC
513658 16-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 187.66
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
71647 16-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 233.08
HERITAGE F/S, INC. -
71773 16-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL 1204.30
COMCAST
051017 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE 61.19
VERIZON WIRELESS
9785105697 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE 94 .42
COMCAST
051017 16-00-33701 CABLE/INTERNET SE 89.90
TOTAL FOR FUND 16 DEPT. 00 870.55



SYS DATE:06/02/17 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:43
A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
DATE: 06/01/17 Thursday June 1, 2017 PAGE 9

PAYABLE TO REG NO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT

INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
EUJEANNA KELLY 545 06/02/17 5204
053017 03-53-25200 REGISTRATION FEE- 220.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 DEPT. 53 220.00
NSA 545 06/02/17 5202
053017 03-56-38903 ENTRY FEES-SOFTBA 500.00
NSA INDIANA 545 06/02/17 5203
053017 03-56-38903 ENTRY FEES-SOFTBA 500.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 DEPT. 56 1000.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 1220.00
*%  TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS LISTED 1220.00

#*% TOTAL OF ALL LISTED CHECKS 99781.76



SYS DATE:06/02/17 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:43

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 789
DATE: 06/01/17 Thursday June 1, 2017 PAGE 8
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST

TOTAL FOR FUND 16 870.55
#%  TOTAL CHECKS TO BE ISSUED 98561.76

01 CORPORATE 28853.67

02 FIRE PROTECTION 25754.60

03 PLAYGROUND/RECREATION 2397.31

04 POLICE PROTECTION 15602.35

06 WATER/SEWER FUND 18988.07

07 ROAD & BRIDGE 2821.26

15 LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 3273.95

16 H.S.E.M. 870.55

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 98,748.35



ORDINANCE NO. 1143

RDINANCE NO. 1143

STATE OF ILLINOIS

3
COUNTIES OF COOK )
AND WILL )
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A COMPENSATION SCHEDULE FOR

THE EMPLOYEES AND NON-ELECTED OFFICIALS OF THE VILLAGE OF
STEGER EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017.

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of lllinois
(the “Village”) is a duly organized and existing municipality and unit of local
government created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois, and is
operating under the provisions of the lllinois Municipal Code, and all laws amendatory
thereof and supplementary thereto, with full powers to enact ordinances and adopt
resolutions for the benefit of the residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the “President”) and Board of Trustees of
the Village (the “Village Board” and together with the President, the “Corporate
Authorities”) are committed to adopting employment policies necessary to ensure the
efficient operation of the Village; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the foregoing, the Corporate Authorities have
reviewed the current compensation of Village employees and non-elected officials
and, based upon the recommendations of the Village's respective department heads,
have determined that certain adjustments are necessary in order for the Village to
maintain its ability to attract and retain qualified personnel to provide governmental
services, and

WHEREAS, the revised compensation schedule of Village employees and
non-elected officials, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as

Exhibit A, shall be effective as of January 1, 2017; and




ORDINANCE NO. 1143

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is in the best
interests of the Village and its residents to implement the foregoing change;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State of Illinois,
as follows:

ARTICLE I.
IN GENERAL

SECTION 1: Incorporation Clause.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated
as contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and do
hereby, by reference, incorporate and make them part of this Ordinance as legislative
findings.

SECTION 2: Purpose.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to adopt a revised compensation schedule
for Village employees and non-elected officials effective January 1, 2017 to ensure
that the Village remains able to attract and retain qualified personnel to provide
governmental services.

ARTICLE II.
AUTHORIZATION
Section 3.00 Authorization.

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize and approve the revisions to the
compensation schedule for Village employees and non-elected officials in accordance
with Exhibit A. The Village Board further authorizes and directs the President or his
designee to execute any and all documentation that may be necessary to carry out the
intent of this Ordinance. The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attest

to and countersign any documentation as may be necessary to carry out and



ORDINANCE NO. 1143

effectuate the purpose of this Ordinance. The Village Clerk is also authorized and
directed to affix the Seal of the Village to such documentation as is deemed necessary.
The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all action necessary or
reasonably required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the purpose of this
Ordinance and shall take all action necessary in conformity therewith. The officers,
employees and/or agents of the Village are specifically authorized and directed to draft
and disseminate any and all necessary forms required in connection herewith. This
Ordinance shall not affect the compensation of any employee whose terms and
conditions of employment with the Village are governed by a collective bargaining
agreement.
ARTICLE L.
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE

SECTION: 4 Headings.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs and subparagraphs of this
Ordinance are inserted solely for convenience of reference and form no substantive
part of this Ordinance nor should they be used in any interpretation or construction of
any substantive provision of this Ordinance.

SECTION: 5 Severability.

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and
should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law,
statute or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be
excluded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for
herein, and all other provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full

force and effect.



ORDINANCE NO. 1143

SECTION: 6 Superseder.

To the extent that the provisions of this Ordinance are inconsistent with any
other Village code provision, ordinance, resolution, rule, proclamation, enactment,
pronouncement, document, instrument or understanding governing or in any other way
related to the subject matter of this Ordinance such conflicting authority shall be
superseded by this Ordinance to the fullest extent permitted by law.

SECTION: 7 Publication.

A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet
form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village as
provided by the lllinois Municipal Code, as am ended.

SECTION: 8 Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall be effective and in full force immediately upon passage

and approval.

PASSED this 5th of June, 2017.

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

APPROVED this 5" of June, 2017.

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President

Roll call vote:
Voting in favor:
Voting against:
Not voting:




ORDINANCE NO. 1143

EXHIBIT A



Ordinance No. 1153

ORDINANCE NO. 1153
STATE OF ILLINOIS

3
COUNTIES OF COOK )
AND WILL )
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REDEVELOPMENT OF CERTAIN
PROPERTY IN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER AND THE INDUCEMENT OF
CERTAIN REDEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES FOR THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of
lllinois (the “Village”) is a duly organized and existing municipality and unit of
local government created under the provisions of the laws of the State of
llinois, and is operating under the provisions of the lllinois Municipal Code, and
all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, with full powers to
enact ordinances and adopt resolutions for the benefit of the residents of the
Village; and

WHEREAS, On June 15, 2012 the Village President (the “President”)
and the Village Board (the “Board”, and with the President, the “Corporate
Authorities”) approved a Redevelopment Plan and Project, designated a
Redevelopment Project Area, and adopted Tax Increment Allocation Financing
for a Redevelopment Project Area (the “Steger TIF"); and

WHEREAS, there exists certain property generally described in Exhibit
A, attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Site”), that is located within the
Steger TIF; and

WHEREAS, Callie’'s Place, LLC, and its successors, nominees and

assigns (collectively, the “Developer”) intends to redevelop the Site to create a




Ordinance No. 1153

restaurant establishment (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, in order to revitalize and redevelop the Site, it may be
necessary to undertake certain improvements and to pay certain site
acquisition, preparation, renovation and related redevelopment costs for the
Project; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the Developer will engage in good faith
negotiations for the terms of a Redevelopment Agreement (‘RDA”) whereby
the Village will provide financial incentives to the Developer relating to the
Project; and

WHEREAS, as part of the Project, the Developer intends to make
expenditures for certain redevelopment project costs (‘Expenditures”) as
defined in the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, 65 ILCS 5/11-
74.4-1, et seq. (the “TIF Act”) relating to the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Site has not been subject to maximum development
through investment of private enterprise and it is not reasonably anticipated to
grow at the same level as other parts of the Village without certain public
assistance by the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village acknowledges that the Developer will not be
able to complete the Project without economic assistance from the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village desires having the Site improved and
redeveloped, and believes that it is not economically feasible to do so without
public intervention, given the impediments to development which characterize

the Site; and



Ordinance No. 1153

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find and hereby declare that the
use of incremental tax revenues derived from the tax rates of various taxing
districts in the Steger TIF for the payment of “redevelopment project costs” (as
defined in the TIF Act) will be beneficial, and that said taxing districts would not
derive the benefits of an increased assessment base without the benefits of tax
increment financing; and

WHEREAS, the Developer must move forward with certain planning
costs, potential land transactions, rehabilitation, construction-related activities,
and other Expenditures relating to the Project before an RDA can be negotiated
and executed with the Village, and the Developer has done so and will continue
to do so in reliance upon the prospect of such reimbursement once an RDA
has been negotiated and executed with the Village; and

WHEREAS, to induce the Developer to make the Expenditures and to
proceed with certain planning costs, as well as certain rehabilitation and/or
construction-related activities associated with the Project, the Village, subject
to the satisfaction of all legal requirements, has agreed to negotiate with the
Developer in good faith to develop or draft a mutually agreeable RDA, and,
upon the execution of such an RDA, to pay or reimburse the Developer for the
Expenditures once money is available from the Steger TIF; and

WHEREAS, the Expenditures will not exceed Sixty-Five Thousand and
00/100 U.S. Dollars ($65,000.00) (the "Cap”) and the Village will not reimburse
the Developer for any Expenditures in excess of the Cap; and

WHEREAS, the Village reserves the right to decline to enter into an RDA



Ordinance No. 1153

with the Developer; and

WHEREAS, the Village shall have no obligations under this Ordinance
nor shall the Village be required to reimburse the Developer for any
Expenditures under this Ordinance in the event that the Village does not enter
into an RDA with the Developer;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board
of Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State
of lllinois, as follows:

ARTICLE I.
IN GENERAL

Section 1.00 Incorporation Clause.

All of the recitals hereinbefore stated as contained in the preambles to
this Ordinance are full, true, and correct, and the Village Board does hereby,
by reference, incorporate and make them part of this Ordinance as legislative
findings.

Section 2.00 Purpose.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to authorize the Village to reimburse
the Expenditures to the Developer for the creation of the Project at the Site not
to exceed the Cap provided and in all instances contingent that: (i) an RDA has
been executed between the Village and the Developer; (ii) such Expenditures
are allowable under lllinois law; and (ii) the Expenditures are eligible

expenditures of TIF increment under the TIF Act.

Section 3.00 Invocation of Authority.



Ordinance No. 1153

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authority granted to the
Village by the Constitution of the State of lllinois and the lllinois Compiled
Statutes.

Section 4.00. State Law Adopted.

All applicable provisions of the lllinois Compiled Statutes, including the
lllinois Municipal Code, as may be amended from time to time, relating to the
purposes of this Ordinance, are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

ARTICLE II.
AUTHORIZATION OF SUPPORT FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Section 5.00 Actions Authorized.

Developer will be allowed to request reimbursement for advanced funds
from Tax Increment Financing (“TIF") not to exceed the Cap provided that: (i)
an RDA has been executed between the Village and the Developer; (i) such
Expenditures are allowable under lllinois law; and (ii) the Expenditures are
eligible under the TIF Act. It is the reasonable expectation of the Village Board
that the Village will reimburse the Developer for the Expenditures if an RDA
between the Village and the Developer is executed.

The Village will enter into good faith negotiations with the Developer
toward an RDA relating to the Project and the Expenditures, among other
matters, providing for the reimbursement by the Village of certain Expenditures
not to exceed the Cap made or to be made by the Developer, said
reimbursement to be made solely from tax increment allocation revenues to be

received by the Village with respect to the Steger TIF. Expenditures eligible for



Ordinance No. 1153

reimbursement include those made by the Developer with respect to the Project
after the date of adoption of this Ordinance.

If, after good faith negotiations, the Village and the Developer do not
agree as to the form and terms of an RDA, the Village will have no further
obligation to the Developer with respect to the Project and the Expenditures
and no preapproved Expenditures will need to be reimbursed by the Village.

ARTICLE III.
AUTHORIZATION OF SUPPORT

Section 6.00 Authorization.

That the Corporate Authorities hereby approve of and authorize the
reimbursement to the Developer for the Expenditures not to exceed the Cap in
relation to the Project at the Site subject to the limitations provided in this
Ordinance. That the Corporate Authorities hereby authorize and direct the
President or his designee to draft and execute all necessary documents and
perform all necessary tasks to effectuate the intent of this Ordinance. That the
President or his designee, and the Village Attorney as may be required, are
hereby authorized and directed to draft, execute, and complete any and all
documents deemed necessary, to effectuate the intent of this Ordinance,
whether or not such other documents are attached hereto. That the Village
Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attest to, countersign, and affix the
seal of the Village to all such documents as are deemed necessary.

Section 7.00 Other Actions Authorized.

The officers and employees of the Village shall take all actions

reasonably required or necessary to carry out and give effect to the intent of



Ordinance No. 1153

this Ordinance and otherwise take all actions necessary in conformity therewith
including, without limitation, the execution and delivery of all documents
required to be delivered in connection with the actions contemplated herein.

Section 8.00 Acts of Village Officials.

That all past, present, and future acts and doings of the officials of the
Village that are in conformity with the purpose and intent of this Ordinance are
hereby, in all respects, ratified, approved, authorized, and confirmed.

ARTICLE Iv.
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES,
PUBLICATION, EFFECTIVE DATE

Section 9.00 Headings.

The headings for the articles, sections, paragraphs, and sub-paragraphs
of this Ordinance are inserted solely for the convenience of reference and form
no substantive part of this Ordinance nor should they be used in any
interpretation or construction of any substantive provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 10.00 Severability.

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable
and should any provision, clause, sentence, paragraph, sub-paragraph,
section, or part of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law,
statute, or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision, clause,
sentence, paragraph, sub-paragraph, section, or part thereof shall be excluded
and deemed inoperative, unenforceable, and as though not provided for herein,
and all other provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid, and in full

force and effect. It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent of the Village



Ordinance No. 1153

Board that this Ordinance would have been adopted had not such
unconstitutional or invalid provision, clause, sentence, paragraph, sub-
paragraph, section, or part thereof been included.

Section 11.00 Superseder.

All code provisions, ordinances, resolutions, and orders, or parts
thereof, in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby
superseded.

Section 12.00 Publication.

A full, true, and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in
pamphlet form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within
the Village as provided by the lllinois Municipal Code, as amended.

Section 13.00 Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage,
approval, and publication, as provided by law.

[remainder of this page left intentionally blank]



Ordinance No. 1153

PASSED this 5" day of June, 2017.

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

APPROVED this 5" day of June, 2017.

Roll call vote:
Voting in favor:
Voting against:
Not voting:

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President




Ordinance No. 1153

EXHIBIT A

Address: 3334-3336 Chicago Road, Steger, lllinois 60475

PINs: 32-32-429-020-0000

10



ORDINANCE NO. 115

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)

COUNTIES OF COOK )
AND WILL )

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, SECTION 2-482 OF THE MUNICIPAL
CODE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS REGARDING THE COMBINED PLANNING AND
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS.

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of lllinois
(the "Village") is a duly organized and existing municipality and unit of local
government created under the provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois, and is
operating under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, and all laws amendatory
thereof and supplementary thereto, with full powers to enact ordinances and adopt
resolutions for the benefit of the residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, Section 11-12-4 of the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-12-
4) provides that a plan commission shall consist of 3 chairman and members serving
for such terms as the corporate authorities of the municipality may prescribe by
ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the “Village President”), and the Board of
Trustees (the “Village Board” and together with the Village President, the “Corporate
Authorities”), are committed to ensuring the effective administration of government and
to ensuring that the Village’s land use regulations adequately provide for the health,
safety, welfare and prosperity of the Village's residents and businesses; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities desire to amend the Municipal Code of
Steger, lllinois (the “Village Code") to provide that members of the Village's combined
Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals (the “Planning and Zoning Board”) shall serve

for one (1) year terms; and




WHEREAS, with the foregoing in mind, the Corporate Authorities have
determined that it is necessary, advisable and in the best interests of the Village and
its residents to amend Chapter 2, Section 2-482 of the Village Code as set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State of Illinois,
as follows:

ARTICLE I.
IN GENERAL

SECTION 1.0: Incorporation Clause.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated
as contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and do
hereby, by reference, incorporate and make them part of this Ordinance as legislative
findings.

SECTION 2.0: Purpose.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 2, Section 2-482 of the
Village Code to amend the term for the members of the Planning and Zoning Board.

ARTICLE II.
AUTHORIZATION;
AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 2, SECTION 2-482 OF
THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS

SECTION 3.0: Amendment to Chapter 2, Section 2-482.

That the Municipal Code of Steger, llinois is hereby amended,
notwithstanding any provision, ordinance, resolution or Village Code section to the
contrary, by amending Chapter 2, Section 2-482 as follows:

Sec. 2-482. Term.

Each member of the combined planning and zoning board of appeals shall
be appointed by the Mayor, with the advice and consent of the Village

Board, and shall serve for a five one year term as-provided-by-statute.
SECTION 3.1: Other Actions Authorized.




The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all action
necessary or reasonably required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the
amendment contemplated by this Ordinance and shall take all action necessary in
conformity therewith. The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village are
specifically authorized and directed to draft and disseminate any and all necessary
forms or notices to be utilized in connection with the intent of this Ordinance.

ARTICLE IIl.
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE

SECTION 4.0: Headings.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs and subparagraphs of this
Ordinance are inserted solely for convenience of reference and form no substantive
part of this Ordinance nor should they be used in any interpretation or construction of
any substantive provision of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5.0: Severability.

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and
should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law,
statute or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be
excluded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for
herein, and all other provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full
force and effect.

SECTION 6.0: Superseder.

All code provisions, ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof,

in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded.

SECTION 7.0: Publication.



APPROVED this ___day of

Roll call vote:
Voting in favor:
Voting against:
Not voting:

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

2017.

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President




ORDINANCE NO. 1155

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)
COUNTIES OF COOK AND WILL )

ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PREVAILING WAGES
FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER.

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of lllinois (the
“Village") is a duly organized and existing municipality and unit of local government
created under the provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois, and is operating under the
provisions of the lllinois Municipal Code, and all laws amendatory thereof and
supplementary thereto, with full powers to enact ordinances and adopt resolutions for the
benefit of the residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the State of lllinois has enacted the Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS
130/0.01, et seq.) (the “Act”), which regulates the wages of laborers, mechanics and other
workers employed in any public works by the state, county, city, or any public body or
political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works; and

WHEREAS, the Act requires that the Village investigate and ascertain the
prevailing rate of wages as defined in the Act for laborers, mechanics and other workers in
the locality of the Village employed in performing the construction of any public works for
the Village; and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Labor's (“IDOL") most current prevailing
wage rates were issued effective June 5, 2017; and

WHEREAS, in order to provide adequate notice to workers in the Village, the
Village President (the “President”) and Board of Trustees of the Village (the “Village
Board” and together with the President, the “Corporate Authorities”) have determined that
it is in the best interests of the Village to adopt the revised prevailing rates of wages for
the construction of public works projects for the Village (collectively, the “Determination”)

as set forth on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein;

1




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees
of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will and State of lllinois as follows:

SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by the Act, the general prevailing rate
of wages in the locality of the Village for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged
in the construction of public works coming under the jurisdiction of the Village is hereby
ascertained to be the same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in Cook
and Will Counties, as applicable, as determined by IDOL as of June 2017, a copy of the
Determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A. As required by
the Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the Department shall
supersede the Department’s June determination and apply to any and all public works
construction undertaken by the Village. The definition of any terms appearing in this
Ordinance that are also used in the Act shall be the same as in the Act.

SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general
prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public
works construction of the Village to the extent required by the Act.

SECTION 3: The Village Clerk shall publicly post or keep available for inspection
by any interested party in the main office of the Village the Determination or any revisions
of such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of the Determination or of the current revised
determination of prevailing rate of wages then in effect shall be attached to all contract
specifications to the extent required by the Act.

SECTION 4: The Village Clerk shall mail a copy of the Determination to any
employer, and to any association of employers and to any person or association of
employees who have filed their names and addresses, requesting copies of any
determination stating the particular rates and the particular class of workers whose rates
will be affected by such rates.

SECTION 5: The Village Clerk shall promptly (and in no event later than July 15,

2017) file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the Department and shall, with thirty (30)

2



calendar days after such filing, publish in a newspaper of general circulation within the
Village a notice that the Determination is effective.
SECTION 6: The Village Clerk shall cause to be published this Ordinance in

pamphlet form.

PASSED this day of June 2017.

Joseph M. Zagone, Village Clerk

APPROVED this day of June 2017.

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Voting in favor:

Voting against:

Not voting:




EXHIBIT A



=

%‘E‘A RESOLUTION RELATING TO PARTICIPATION BY ELECTED

OFFICIALS IN THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND
IMRF Form 6.64 (Rev. 07/09)

IMRF Employer Number
03611
' RESOLUTION
Number 1109

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger is a participant in the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund: and

: WHEREAS, elected officials may participate in the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund if they are in positions
‘normally requiring performance of duty for 1,000 hours or more per year; and

WHEREAS, this governing body can determine what the normal annual hourly requirements of its elected officials

‘are, and should make such determination for the guidance and direction of the Board of Trustees of the lllinois Municipal
Retirement Fund;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the President and Board of Trustees

| finds the following elected positions qualify for membership in IMRF. BOARD, COUNCIL, ETC.
TITLE OF ELECTED POSITION DATE POSITION BECAME QUALIFIED
Elected Clerk _ May 01, 2017

CERTIFICATION

. Joseph M. Zagone Jr. o ~_.the  Village Clerk

 NAME S CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD
of the Village of Steger of the County of Cook, State of lllinois, do hereby certify that | am keeper of its books and records

and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by its

Board of Trustees at a meeting duly convened
~ BOARD, COUNGIL, ETG. '
‘and held on the 5th day of, June _ 7 20 17 .
SEAL

" CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD

illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

2211 York Road, Suite 500
Oak Brook lllinois 60523-2337
Tel 1-800-ASK-IMRF

Fax 1-630-706-4289



